SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 110 CENTERVIEW DRIVE, ROOM 108, COLUMBIA, SC THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 2007, 9:30 A.M.

Public Notice of this meeting was properly posted at the Board office and provided to any requesting persons, organizations, or news media in compliance with Section 30-4-80 of the S. C. Freedom of Information Act.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Michael L. Coon, Chair, Dr. Mark G. Kimble, Dr. W. Dean Banks, Dr. Evan M. Cohen, Dr. Richard D. Lacey, Dr. Harvey Garcia and Mr. E.J. Mercer.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dr. Beth R. Ehlich

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Donald W. Hayden, Administrator, Roni Ledford, Administrative Assistant, Adrienne Youmans, Director of LLR, Sheridan Spoon, LLR Office of General Council, James Saxon, LLR Advice Counsel, Kathy Meadows, LLR Supervisor of Investigations, Kevin Pate and Kevin Collins, LLR Investigations, Dr. Farrel I. Grossman and Dr. Donald Worley.

The chairman called the meeting to order and noted that a quorum was present to conduct Board business.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: The minutes for the November 2, 2006, Board Meeting were approved with the removal of the Massage Therapy Guidelines.

The Board voted to form a committee for Massage Therapy Guidelines. Dr. Coon requested Dr. Garcia to chair the committee and requested Dr. Lacey to serve on the committee. They were asked to have information ready for the next Board meeting.

Dr. Coon welcomed new Board Member Dr. Richard D. Lacey.

BOARD NOMINATIONS: The Board voted to call nominations for a new vice-chair. The nominations were made and voted upon and named Dr. W. Dean Banks as the new Board Vice-chair.

APPEARING: Adrienne Youmans, Director of LLR, presented Dr. Farrel I. Grossman with a plaque and thanked him for his years of service to the Board and the citizens of South Carolina.

2006-9 – Consent Agreement – The Board was presented with a Consent Agreement for Dr. Jeffrey D. Touchet. The Board voted to accept the Consent Agreement.

IRC RECOMMENDATION DISCUSSION:

2005-35 – **Dismiss** – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2004-20 – Dismiss – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed

2005-7 — **Dismiss** — a motion was made with a second, that the Board acceptsthe IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2005-30 – **Dismiss** – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed

2006-23 – **Dismiss** – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2006-24 – Dismiss – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accepts the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2006-19 – **Dismiss** – a motion was made with a second, that the Board acceptsthe IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2004-50 – **Dismiss** – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accepts the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2006-34 – Letter of Concern – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2006-45 – Letter of Concern – a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

2005-38 — Letter of Concern — a motion was made with a second, that the Board accept the IRC recommendation and the motion passed.

APPEARING: Dr. Donald Worley appeared to present and discuss Intense Pulse Light Laser. The Board approved all Light Therapies as acceptable Chiropractic Scope of Practice in South Carolina.

DISCUSSION TOPICS:

IRC Members - The Board approved a new list of IRC members, (see attached). The Board Chair requested notification of the IRC members scheduled to attend the IRC meetings prior to their notification.

Prepayment Plans - Prepayment Plans were tabled until the next Board meeting in Dr. Ehlich's absence.

Rules & Regulations Instructors- The Board discussed current policy as to who should be allowed to give the SC Rules & Regulations presentations for continuing education. The Board voted that former Board members, whom have been off the Board 2 years or less, are still eligible to give the SC Rules & Regulations presentations.

Board Meeting Dates – The Board voted to cancel the May 17, 2007, Board meeting.

There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

Minutes prepared by

Roni Ledford, Administrative Specialis

Date

Administrator